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Board of Education

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mark Truckenbrod, Director of Human Resources
DATE: February 2, 2023

RE: 2022-2023 Calendar Amendment

This memo is:

[ ] Information only.
[ ] Information with a recommendation, and a request for Board consent.
[ x ] Information with a recommendation, and a request for Board approval by vote.

Date by which a Board decision is needed: 02/02/2023
Previous memos on this topic can be found:

[ ] inprevious Board packet(s) dated.
[ ] orattached to this memo

Basic information: (Situation)

Previously, the board approved the 22/23 School Calendar with two (2) E-Learning dates that were necessary
due to election dates where some of our schools serve as polling places. One of those dates has been
cancelled. Therefore, we can consider changing this E-Learning day to a student attendance day.

Background or historical information: (Considerations)

The Dupage Election Division has election dates posted on the website. When the district was developing the
22/23 calendar, February 28th was listed as “CONSOLIDATED PRIMARY ELECTION (if necessary).” The
district accounted for this date and approved an E-Learning day on February 28th as a safety precaution so that
our students could attend classes remotely from home while some of our schools served as polling places.

Previous decisions, actions or parameters that relate to this topic or issue: (Options) 3 options

There is no impact to the number of school days our students will attend this year. There is no impact to staff as
they were already notified that they would report to work and teach from the buildings while students attended
classes remotely.

Recommendations: (Recommendations) and (Evaluate)

District Administration recommends that we amend the calendar to replace the Feb 28th E-Learning Day with a
student attendance day.

Other questions? What else does the Board wish to know?:

Start typing here.



https://www.dupagecounty.gov/Election/Elections/37045/

